CITY OF LOWELL
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2018
12 NOON
AT
LOWELL CITY HALL
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
SECOND FLOOR
301 EAST MAIN STREET

CALL TO ORDER; ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
a) September 6, 2018

TREASURER’S REPORT
PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

OLD BUSINESS
a) Downtown Master Plan

NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS AND MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

301 East Main Street
Lowell, Michigan 49331
Phone (616) 897-8457
Fax (616) 897-4085



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
OF THE
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUHTORITY
OF THE
CITY OF LOWELL
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2018

1. CALLTO ORDER; ROLL CALL

The Meeting was called to order at 12:18 p.m. by Chair Reagan.

Present: Boardmembers Cliff Yankovich, Rita Reister, Mike Iarkin, Rick Seese, Brian Doyle, Mike
Devore, April McClure and Chair Jim Reagan.

Absent: Boardmember Dean Lonick.

Also Present: City Manager Mike Burns, City Clerk Susan Ullery, DPW Director Rich LaBombard.

2. EXCUSE OF ABSENSES

I'T WAS MOVED BY REISTER and seconded by YANKOVICH to excuse the absence of Dean Lonick.
YES: 8. NO: 0. ABSENT: 1. MOTION CARRIED.

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

IT WAS MOVED BY DEVORE and seconded by MCCLURE to approve the agenda as written.
YES: 8. NO: 0. ABSENT: 1. MOTION CARRIED.

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

IT WAS MOVED BY YANKOVICH and seconded by LARKIN to approve the minutes of the June 28, 2018
meeting as written.

YES: 8. NO: 0 ABSENT: 1. MOTION CARRIED.

5. TREASURER’S REPORT

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
August 22, 2018

Beginning Balance: $292,918.62
Revenue:
TIFA Revenue $35,500.00

PPT Reimbursement
Total Revenues $328,418.62

Expenditures:
Capital Outlay
Salaries/FICA $7,129.78



lLowell Downtown Development Authonty
September 06, 2018

Page 2

Maintenance Supplies $6,476.19

Utilities $1,186.43

Misc. and Community Promotions $2,075.00

Accrued Wages $2,454 14

Administration $1,945.57

Accrued Payables $10,195.92
Transfer to General Fund

Total Expenditures: $31,463.03

Ending Balance $296,955.59

IT WAS MOVED BY DOYLE and seconded by YANIKOVICH to accept the Treasurer’s Report as submitted.

NS 8. NO: 0. ABSENT: 1. MOTION CARRILED.

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA.

There we no public comments.

7. OLD BUSINESS

2.  Downtown Master Plan.

City Manager Mike Burns stated that since receiving the walkability study report, they have been working on
tying in many of those recommendations to the Master Plan. Andy Moore with Williams & Works presented
his revisions to the master plan for DDA Councilmembers to review and then recommended to Council. Burns
added that he recommends Council look at enhancing the rear side of downtown buildings as an action strategy
and utilize the South River Walk as a very important piece to enhance the downtown (a splash pad if possible)
should also be considered.

8. NEW BUSINESS

a. Recreation Park Study.

City Manager Mike Burns stated in this year’s budget, funds were budgeted for a feasibility study of the future
use of Recreation Park once the Kent County Youth Fair vacates to their new location. I reached out to our
Consultant, Williams and Works, to submit a proposal to us for this study and to do this in phases. The first
Phase would be for the background with City administration and other key tepresentatives regarding the
property. We would begin a community outreach phase where we can look at different options including a
charrette. We would then take the information from those engagements and utilize toward designing a plan.
After this, we would finalize the plan and take steps to begin implementation once the IKCYF leaves. Total
Project cost is §10,000 without a design charrette and $13,500 if we hold a design charrette. It may be the best
option to hold one as an opportunity to seek a greater input.



Lowell Downtown Development Authonty

Seprember 06, 2018

Page 3

IT WAS MOVED BY YANKOVICH and seconded by DEVORE to approve the Downtown Development
Authority partner with William and Works to conduct a feasibility plan for the future use of Recreation Park
not to exceed $13,500.

YES: 8.0 NO: 0. ABSENT: 1. MOTION CARRIED.
Councilmember Cliff Yankovich left at 12:45,

b.  Christmas Marketing.

Liz Baker with the Chamber of Commerce spoke regarding the Christmas in Lowell marketing funds and
requested $6,450 in sponsorship for the event.

IT WAS MOVED BY DEVORE and seconded by DOYLE to provide a sponsorship to the Lowell Area
Chamber of Commerce at a cost not to exceed $6,450 for the Christmas in Lowell marketing sponsorship.

YES: 7.0 NO: 0. ABSENT: 2. MOTION CARRIED.
c. Marketing,

Liz Baker with the Chamber of Commerce spoke regarding the annual marketing funds requests for the

Chamber of Commerce, this year requesting $40,000 in sponsorship. An increased amount was provided for

marketing in the Fiscal Year 2019 budget.

IT WAS MOVED BY DEVORE and seconded by DOYLE to provide a sponsotship to the Lowell Area
Chamber of Commerce at a cost not to exceed $40,000 for their annual marketing.

YES: 7.0 NO: 0. ABSENT: 2. MOTION CARRIED.

9. REPORTS AND MEMBER COMMENTS

Boardmember Mike Larkin asked how MDOT deciphers the speed limits, bumpouts, speedsigns, etc for different
cities.

IT WAS MOVED BY DEVORE and seconded by REISTER to adjourn at 1:10 p.m.

YES: 7. NO: 0 ABSENT: 2. MOTION CARRIED.

Date: APPROVED:

James E. Reagan, Chair Susan Ullery, City Clerk



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
October 8, 2018

Beginning Balance: $273,118.62
Revenue:
TIFA Revenue $458,273.08
PPT Reimbursement
Total Revenues $731,391.70
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay
Salaries/FICA $12,723.95
Maintenance Supplies $13,259.50
Utilities $3,771.05
Misc. and Community Promotions $2,180.47
Accrued Wages $2,454 .14
Administration $4,121.41
Accrued Payables $10,195.92

Transfer to General Fund

Total Expenditures: $48,706.44

Ending Balance $682,685.26



00°-2zz’s ALTYOHIOVY INIWJOTAAIA NMOINMOd 8%¢ PuUuny Io0J Te3ol

007061 €97 000 0% L HONNYT IV0d - WOO¥MISHEY FIdYId0d "ONI ‘ITEYINOd WILSMYEM 8L8TL NED 810¢/82/60
00°5.8°2 £9F 000°0¢€e6 ONIINIVd FTO4ODYTA "ONI  ‘SMOIVNODHd dI0D FAVA 898TL NS 8T0¢/82/60
7S°TC TYLOL $98TL NAD MOHEHD
00°9 ovL 00o0-088 HSVYD XLL3Ed OSINW
7S ST ovL 000°088 HSYD ALLEd DJSIKW HSVYD ALldd 798TL NED 8102/8¢/60
00°0¢CT £9% 000°0€6 dd0¥ dT0d SDVYTId SHTOd OVTd NYOIHOIW ISHM 098TL NID 8102/12/60
00" LLY £9F 000°0¢6 INAWIIYLS INNODOY YSIA 0ZBIL NED 810C/¥%1/60
G 19 €97 000°0¥%L INAWHIVIS INAODOVY JAINNT HAYES JdTES CI8TL NdID 8T0Z/%1/60
T VYL TYLIOL L6LTL NIAD MOEHD
ASEAAN £9% 0007 0€6 N 3% ¥ LHO9IT IS/INIOd SSHEIDY
69° 196 £9F 000°0¢6 SINIWALYLS OIdLOdTH ddMOd 3 IHODIT TTIMOT L6LTL NED 8T0C/¥1/60
L6°6C TYLIOL 09LTL NID MDHAHD
66°¢€ €97 000" 0%L LNNODDOY 40 INHEWAIVILS
86°G¢C €9% 000" 0vL LNNODDY A0 INUWAILVIS HIYMQEVH E0Y SAIvYNddd 09LTIL N3D 8T0Z/¥T1/60
£€6°€8 ovL 000°088 8T/9/6 SNILIAW vYaAd YZZI1d 249 LSLTL NED 8T02/90/60
00" 0F7F €9¥% 000°0¢6 dT0d IHDIT NEIYO¥d 0D DIY¥IDATH NIWYIS TVLTL NED 8T02/0€/80
T1°%TC €97 000°0VL Ydd - d0L¥DEAIL OTT ATddNS EdYDOSANYT INOHLIS BELTL NID 8T10¢/0€/80
ALTHOHINY LNIWdOTHAEd NMOINMOU 8%Z :pung
Junoury 1dsg 1unoooy uotadraosaqg o2Aeg # Y0S9YD ueg S3BQ YO9YD
TT=2MOT -dd

8T02/60/0T - 8T0Z/€Z/80 WO¥I HIYQ MDOHAHD ans :Issn
/1 beg TTIMOT J0 ALID ¥0d I¥OdHEY INTIWISYNGSIA MOHHD WY ¥0:0T 8T102/60/0T



ONDIVW3DV1d
TI3IMOTNMOINMOQ

(1L

..::::.k! h i _--. T .._‘.._.“_‘M.ﬂ,
.._.b' .._‘ _ % ) — l --Wo i L
e IR L T | i __—___“__-___E 45255







SIATHI A% SjHomgstlel]jim

"g|gissod ag Jou PINOM $s900ud Sy} ‘APUNLULIOD 8y} JO Hoddns au} JNOYLIM [UOIDULSSP &Nl D 22D|d D SO JOUM JO)
UoIsiA papoddns-AjUNWWOD D Yim suiBag Bupiowaap|d "ssaooid siy} Buunp yoogpas) papiaoid pup sBulesw ul pajodoiund
OUM SIBPDI] AUNWIWIOD JBYJO PUD ‘SISUMO SSaUISNG ‘SJUSPISSL [|omMOT Su} 0} apniiioib ssaidxa 0 a3 OS|o PINOM W3} ay|

'SH0Ye
(020} BullOUIPICOD 10} (LOAW] uolpuodsupl] Jo juswiodag UDBIYDIW Sy} WO} SOAIDIUSSDIAa) PUD "‘8218WWOY) O Jagquibyd)
DaJY ||]oMOT 8y} JO JojdalIg 19X0ng ZIT PUD IsBDUbW AllD ‘suing S3IW O} syupby) [p1oads “podal siyi Buidojaasp io) Alossedsu
indur AHUNWIWOD 8y} PUD SIUSWNDO0P ‘DJOP POY WS} 84} 1DY} PaINSUS SISULID |DD0| 3] "92UDJSISSD PUD poddns JupjsSuoD
1By} 1o} sipoyo pajuloddo pub ‘Pajosld IIDIS §,[9MOT JO AlID By} 96paMoUNDD 0} 83| Pinom wina} ubisep pub Buluupid sy

SjUswWabpa|moud DY A



JAS
?¢

G¢

Le
G¢
61
Al

Gl

Ol

~N QO

~<r

NOISNTONOD
SFIOFLVALS NOILDY

HY Dlland

puo 2DDUBIS BUIPUAD M
sjuswialg 1oa)S Buppwaob|d
ISOM UMOLUMO(Q

1SD3 UMOJUMOQ

UINOS JSAlY

1998115 20JUOW

2100 UMOJUMO(J

SNV1d ANV SISATYNY

induj ojjgnd
5|00 BURPWBOD|J
Laly |oaloid

INIWSSISSV

punoiB3ong
$59001d
BuouBoD|d Of UOIDNPOIIU|

NOILDONAOJINI

Al




saoodg oljqnd 10§ }o3[014 :@21n0G

X A0IND

DasND0- 18[00

SISAIONID IR/ 1500 v

SIONUOD AlojonBar uo Juapuadac
IDUOISUBWIR-8UO

POZIOALL]

LQALID-2 1A DS

RITSHAN
O=SHL-E3215-2 U0

10D 241 1O BUDPOLULBO DD AHAAC
DU ASD DIYLIOUOW
AIDLIOISODX ]

LIOINOS [@4U0|0

UaAp-LIBIsS]

DALDDDY

DAOGD LUON PasodLL]

-LNSI DNDIVWAD VYV

NOILONAOYINI

SIARIDOS
AAUDIOYDNOD
Buudsu)
DAUDUHOISUDI |
Pal-IX21u0 D)
ADuAIDSIp-sUnL]
Buibunyd Jaa’
SIDMD AoINYNTD
219514

suolDuUlsap
DUIIDBID U PBSNI0
SAISNIOUY

a|gpldopy

WHOJ 81080 LoD UN
AIDUOISIA
USALD-ALIUNUILUO T

‘S ONIDIVW3IOV1d

saopds 2jqnd

Ino jo ubisap jpaib
ybnoiyy wayj ;jadwod
Jsnw am ayjaboy
awod ajdoad uaym
pajoaild s| aon|d

DuPoWSa2D|d Of UOIIDNPOUIU

"'$92IN0Sal BulIsixa Jo Jsow
syl Buppw pub 2oDd D Jo saPNb JDULSIP "BAlSOd
oyl Bululpjuow Jo) junpoduwl S| SIOYSIA PUD SJUSPISSI S|
UM JDDJSIUl PUD ‘[98) 00| 0f Bulob s 900jd D Moy Jo)
saulepInNb Joalo BulAby J18ASMOH "anbiun 2o0id D a3PW
Ol paiinbal J.usl uoid,, O jPY} s8ZIUBO0DDI BUNDUWSDIDIY

‘o|ldoad pup ‘suolpzZIUDBIO DO
"HDIS DIAID 'SI9POS] AUUNWWOD WO} SL0YSe painiBalul
puD [ouolUS{Ul $33D) 220|d JO aInyND D BullbaID oY)
papl oyl uodn spling Buppowsopid Jo (deduod ay]

‘Puisg ||om puo
‘sssuiddoy ‘Yjoay s,s|doad sjowold [py} seonds oygnd
Bullosid Jo uolusiul 8y} ypim ‘[plpusiod puo ‘uolpidsul
'S{9SSD $,ALIUNWILLOD |DD0] B U0 $87|IDHdDD BuoWoD|d
'soo0ds o)jgnd Jo Juswabouow pup ubisep ‘Buiuun|d
Sy} ©f yoooiddop pPsiEoDYINW D S| BUDLISID|Y




4

NOILDONAOLNI

indui 1apjoyaipjs ypm unid jpuy dojaaaq :jpos

1401 JO UoIIPIUSSaId |DUld

upb|d JuswdoleAaq |puld
asnoy uado olgnd
SIBPIOYSHDIS Ylim Bujiosw malaay ubld Jould

up|d uswdoleAa(d jouId }J0IC]

SNV'1d INIWJOTIAIA T¥YNIH "€ ISVYHJ

yndui aygnd Buyosysi upid Aoujwiyisid dojaaaq : [P0

SUoIsIASY |daduoD luswidojsaag

Buyeaw induj 1opjoyaynig
1ndu| Aousby

sup|d ubisaqg Auiusid

SNV1d NOIS3A TVNLdIDONOD "¢ ISVHJ

jndu )a@as puo suoyipuod Buysixa pubjsiapun ;jpos

Butesw Indu) Jsployanis

SUOIHPUOD BulisIXy JO SISAIDUY pUD AIOjUsAU|

solydolis asobg dojaaag

S9UIIWIOD Buusals yim Buiteaw dn HoyS

SISATYNY ANV AJOINIANI 'L 3SVHL (]

Jodidund yops PassalPPP $5950id
Buluuold siyy moy Jo uoldiDsep D SPNIDUIPUD ‘S8oDAS
olland o} |osloid oy} 0} Buipioodn BupowadDly
1o} seididuld 01 ay} Jsi am ‘ebod Buimojos sul uo

"IJUSWIND0P SIy] Ul
pPapNnoul supjd [daduoD |pul 8y} 94D8ID O] PAMO)||0)
wos} Buluubid sy} ssesoud vyl s 1ybBu (P paysh

"SUOIIN|OS 8AISOYOD 9108I0 0}
soon|d asay) spun oy} sebus|ipyd puo ‘saiunpoddo
'S}SS0 By} AJIIUSPI O} SHIOM PUD -UMOIUMOP IpINBUS
D Ulyhm sao0id [pisaas BuizApup Jo by} -yoooiddo
SIY} SO0} UD|d DUPDUWSDDIY UMOIUMOQ [[oMOT au|

‘SeIlUNUUILUIOD Bulsaislul
JO UOID8)|I0D D Pasu NOA -uoiBal D Ul UMOJ IO AJID
S|QDAIl SUC ALY Of Yybnous jou s, ‘puy "8 ongnd
ul ainspald 930} 0 salUNUOddO SUIOY-01-850J0 YiIm
UMO} JSAO |0 sjdoad aplAoid Of PaBU NOA -AlD D Ul
pooyiogybiau Jolladns suo Ajuo @AbY o} ybnous Jou
S.4l "UMOL IO ALID AloAll Ajnup D 81D21D 0} UJay] JO Jogquinu
D ps3au NoA -pooyioqybleu D Ul op|d JoaIB 2UO
Jsnl eApy o) ybnous jou s,}i {by) s Dapl 8y] 'ssed0id
Bupiowaopld o wbag o} sosn sedods olgng jlell
s|doad uolziunBio ay} |deduUoD D S | JO JOMOJ ayj

"UOISIA USALIP
-AUNWIWIOD By} juswaldwl] O} SO0} |DUOIHSUDIL SO
Pasn 80 o} JupeW 810 ssa20.d SIy} Ul paiauab sospi
SY] "|O0} D SO |[om SO D3PI UD Ylog s| BupWSID]d

$$920.d A



£

NOILDNAOYINI

Unﬁbi DO AJOIUBIUSIDUL 30 PINOD ASY) [OYL ADM D YDNS Ul RSINIDNIS SIDM
WIS SURIC LUSWIQIBASL JOUY BUL OLUL NG SDM ALIIQIXS] "SUMO]
puo mm:_o 69@ puUD $ao0ds D)Ignd [RaIB sPING [PUM §I aBuDbyD LDY] 1D0US
o} Allgxay (uswaboupw syl Buirby pup abubyd 10] pasu ayi of uado
Buleg "juswiuciAUS UDQUIN UL Ul uaddpby sBuly} Jsylo pup sBuDYD spasu ‘INo
JDBM SaljlUBLUY "UOIIUBLID alnbal AjunuiwoD ayl Jo sabuoys Bulobuo sy
pup suoluido ay) spasu syl ¢} pucdsal Jpyl saopds J)gnd poolb ainjou Ag

AIHSINH ¥IAIN AV NOA

SISO LU0 QU UJIOA [ A ) A SHANSR
L UL

UM SAALDIIUL UDALD
1 DA SOOI DY) ajuesaid dima suDid [uatudojRAan )
SUL UBLUM € 8D BULN "SISO 82NPal 0SID UDD SIY} “SSILAIDD JBYl0o pup
BuluwpiBoid Ul PaAICAUY 210 sioupnd JISYLO PUD AUNWLUOD 841 )i 'UOHIPPD
Ul "BAISUSdXS 20 JOU |IiM HIOM 1) S3DW [liM 1DYL PEpPD 240 1DY] SjusuIS|s
syl ‘seopds 2)gnd syl JO SINIDNISDIUL DS 8yl ul jnd 8A,N0A 8DUQ

NSS! IHL LON S1 AINOW

WBRMOT UMOUMOCT IO] UOISIA 91NN
AU USHAUIOD D0 fiim L0 MO JUBHUBIY 7 9SOy Ul paljoip suoid (ddaauon

2up Juopodoi sioubisap ybnoyly tededs ayl Jo) jdesuod syl ssplacid
$8|2D15g0 BUILIODIBAD PUD ‘UOIDIUSWLEdXS ‘UoIIDUN] 5320ds Jay)o Moy Jo
Bulpupisispun syl ‘sisupod plusiod puR AJUNWWOD 2yl woly Indul ay|

NOIDNN S1¥04dNS WNOS

HAMOT UMOJUMOCT LUDIGIA S10LL D BUDDID 10

HOHOINDULL O [OoRUSIOC 2t SZisDUAUIS & 250U, ) Ul P3CAOIRASD SUDIC ubsaD
ui@ich su) ruolow Ul sseooud uolpinBuobll 2yl Ind UKD Jsylo Yd0a 0}
co:o_m& Ul SjUsWISia JUSiaylp 1O juswsBubuD pup 82104y ay| 'seonds dygnd
ul "Jooislul of sjdosd 200INODUS INWILS [OLIB XS USYM SINDD0 Uolo|inBunti]

JIVINDONVINL

QLU LIOYS 1D U PSYSHAWUO DD SG UDD [0 SIUSW@A0IC LI

1O 2@IAUIDXS SO PSPOIDUN SIQAM SYIDAAS 10 Buidnis puo Lo dyanad sozopd
ICORING BUNAs SO QINS SUSUIBIE DD @jam sunid ubisan jonidasuod
UL 250U DUinG TSID8A AUDUL JOAO PBUYal PUD Palsa) 8g UDD Dy
sfuslusAcIdwl U} LoUS Yim Jusiupadxs saopnds (sag ay| “Ajls)pipauuul
pajoadxs a9 Jou UDD BBULYD USaPo PuL ‘x3|dWod 210 $s8o0ds DIonNd
IJVIHD ADIDIND YIHDN ‘SYINNLIJ HLIM 1NVILS

S0V S DIT9N4 YO4 314034 3DANOS

SAOV1d ALINNWWOD LVIIO ONILVIYD §O4 SITdIDONING NIL

D3ID BUIPUNOLNS

BU) Ul YoM pupD aa oym ajdoad sy Ul apud JO ISUSS O |IISUI PINOD
Bupipwaonid moy Ajuspi digy o) pPiay SI9M §jUSAS asnoy uado
onagnd omy sseooud Buuuoid sy Buiundg ~eq o} jJuom sidoad alaym
2op|d JubpodWw| UD SWO29q (|IMm }l MOY JO) 3BDLWII UD pUD ‘UCIDUN JIAM
20Dds 8y MOY JO M3IA D ‘©20ds sy} ul Bujusddoy ag 1yBiw sa1IAIDD
JO SpUB Joum JO DPl UD §| 820ds Dllgnd AUD JO) UOISIA D O] |0IIUSSSS
JOASMOH TAHUNUIWOD [DNRIAIDUI YOS JO |NO 9UIOD O] SP9U UOISIA Y
NOISIA ¥ IAVH

paloI0dioDUr 8q 1YBiu 1DYM

PUD BUISSILLE 810 SSHIAILDD JO SPU IDYM [UInddD Sunoaq i 'ssa0ud
Buiutio)d sy Jo | asoyd Buunp paaasal jndul 21qgnd pur SUOIDAISSGO
payni2n YyhNOoIY] “YI0M JOU JO HIOM WYL SIY0W |OYM $59550 O
9|qIssod sl J ‘WBY} Inogp 93| },Uop puo Sl Asyy 1oym jno Buipuy
puo seonds ollgnd (Buisn jou Jo) Buisn aip sidosd moy 1o Bupoo| Ag
ONIAYISA0 AF ISNT 101 ¥V 33S NVD NOA

QN0 PUO UOHDIIU OLUI PIIDSUDL 3T PINOD UDid BUNDWa20Id SU|
1O IOM UL IDYL 2INSUS Of DBYSIGDISE SDM SIouLInd [0 YIOMIaU O 'UDid
Buppwieonid syl jo | asoyd Buung “1osloid Juswaaocidw) eoods
oland © Jo aBpwWl pUD $$80DNS SJNINY @Yl Ol [ODIUD 2I0 SISULDd

SYINLIVL 3O NO 0T

‘alow Buiysulos o) dn ppo o} isujeboy

BUIOD AIBAIIDDIOD PINOM DU} SILLUOTWOD Syl anbBoiinDd Of LIS
L0 U PR2IDELD SOM AIO[USAUI UMOLUMOPR © $Sa20ud Uyt Ul AUDT "$}oss0
AUNWIWOD  pup 'sallaloD ognd 'sjdoad usamiag diysuololai
lsBuolis b Jsis0) d|ay o) psAolus aq UDD oY} s200|d OJul saopds
Dlland sWoDjeMUN IO PazZ)iiNIapUN UIN} 0} Bupowaoo|d [0 WID 8u) S| ||
N9DIS3I0 ¥V ION 'IDVId ¥V ALVIID

1DMOT JO UOISIA SININL Y] INOQD ADS O POY SLIDAXS |DDOY
{oUMm LID3] Of RIBY som Dulesw [Ndul ISpjoyaynis 0 'ss820id UD|4
BUNDUIBIDIY [MOT UMOLUMOC] BYL O | 9S4 Buung “AUnwiuIoD
3y} JO AIDJS Byl INOOD UIDS| O SISPIOYSYDIS PUD ‘SISUMO SSSUISN]
‘S{USpPISal 8saY} Ylim (88U O} PUD "ALUNWLIOD D JO §19550 UDWNY Sy
Ajijuspl o} sse00id BupipLusspid sy} jo BujuuiBag ayy 1o jJuppodwl s| |

1¥3dX3 3HL SI ALINQWWOD JHL




1

NOILDONAOYINI

‘abod
QoM [[9MOT JO AlID SYj PUD ‘UD|d UOISIA [[BMOT IS[0DSIS)
UD|4 IDISOW [|]BMOT 8y} WO} PSDINOS SDM UOIDULIOJUI SIY |

"JusWwIdolBASP JUS|D] PUD UOIIRIOQD|OD
‘LI NDUBD PUD PO |DDO| [UOHDAISSSIA DUOISIY PUD
'2INJIND 'SHUD UOIID3IDS] PUD ‘SIDJL ‘syId [Uousla) puUD
tuswiyInIDal ssaulsng apndul 8say] "upid Bupbuisoo|d b
10} |OUOI{DPUNOJ 8J0 UD|d UOISIA BY] O SDSI0 SN0 [DJOASS

‘B]l| O} UOISIA 8y} Bulq O] usyp] 8Io
sdals IDYL 2INssO O} up|d uoliPlUBWS|dWI UD Ul pajnsa)
ssoooid Buuunid oy} ‘Ajuppoduwll {SOW “UOISIA 8y} JO
UOIDIgBI2D pup uolpzZiouUly PUD ‘sdals uolpjuawa|dul
‘uoisiA eyl Buluyal puo Bulpaid Juswsbobus oygnd
puo BuluoISIA ‘Buip|ing SNSUSSUOD ‘Spusll pup saod
'sup|d JusuND JO malasl b Buipnul sdajs adinw Jo
PSJSISUOD UOISIA [[2MOT 180819 Y| 840910 0} ssa001d oy |

‘09I BY} JO UDYD
puo J8JoPIOYD anbiun ay} Buyosioid pup Buuibyal sjiym
JusawuIsA0b JO sjuN |PDO0| 8y} BUOWD $IS8J8UI UOWWOD
snosewNU 2yl aziubooal o) aisep suinualb B sjoo|sl
UOISIA [[BMOT I810819) 8Y| "UD|d UOISIA |]oMOT 181D310) ay)
SWIDDSQ YDIYyMm Liojie Buruun)|d 9AI1DIOgD]I0D D YO0 Ispun
SIOOYDS  JIIand  [|omoT  pup  ‘diysumo]  ssuusbBiop
‘dIYsumo;: JBlIDYD |]9MOT Yim BUOID ‘8DIswwo)  JO
1BQUIDYD D3IV [|I9MOT pPUD [|IoMO] JO AlIID 8yl ‘Z10g Ul

"UDBIYDIW |SOM JO SSILIUSWD UDQIN 8y} O}
$59000 ApDal 5,uoifal oy} JO SBDIUDAPD 93D Of 8| SID
PUD S8DIAISS PUD SJOOYDS JUS[I8DXD ‘AJUNUILIOD By} JO
18}20I0YD UMO] [[owis 8y} Aofus palb By} Jo sluapisal sy}

"1olIgoy ajlip|im anbiun pub spup|jam ‘suIRid pup
SMOPDBW PDOI] 'SPUD|POOM BUI|IO) UM AHUNUILLCD 8Y)
10 SWIO) pUDB| 8y} 8Z118}DDIDYD SAS|IDA JOAL PSIDIDOSSD
lIBY} PUD [[oMOT UMOLUMODP Ul SISAlY PUDIS puUn |04 8y
JO 82UBNJJUOD BY] "WIBJSAS |IDI} PSZIOLOWI-UOU [DDO] UMO
S} S}S0OQ puD ‘sAomyjod IDIHID) B(IW GZ| MBU BY| JO
J81Usd 8YyJ Ul so| ‘[101] DIUSDS |IDJ] AIJUNOD YHON jouobu
QY] O} 8UWIOY §| []oMOT "spIOdS JOOPINO [DNSDD IO PazZIUDBIO
J0} sollIon) Pado|@ASD PUD ‘UOIDAIDS) IO) S|QD|IDAD
SPUB}oM PUD SPUDIPOOM JO SDBID 8BIDjWoI 8Bubl asay |
"SOIHUDWID [DUOIDSIDS) JO ADUD UD SAOUS AlUNWIWOD
[[PMOT 2yl 'SBULISJIO UMOLUMOP SSISAID O] UOIIPPD U

"QUBDS SLID [UDIOIA
PUD  ‘WBJSAS |OOYDS JUS||9DXS §,}| ‘SOSSBUISNG |0D0] JO
sBUDI D Yiim Jousip Buiddoys 21409128 PUDL DUOISIY S, |1 JO)
UMOU Sl ]oMOT JO AJIUNLILIOD By} 'ADPO] “SIDBA 00z UDY}
©IOW O] 10D UMOJUMOP AJBA]| S, PRUIDIUIOW SDY [|]OMOT]

0121 pPUD ‘©2J8UIWIOD 'BUINIDDINUDUI PUNOID
dn Bupids UMOJUMOP JSNCOI D PUD SISAJY (D)4 PUD PUDIS)
9Y} JO 82UBNYUOD BY] O S8DINOSSI JUDPUNGD SY} PUNCID
MaIb Ajunuiwod ayj ‘jsod BuipbIl AU UD SO PSPUNO

'S0081 Alpa 8yl 0} X009 Bulbp AIOISIY YD D SDY |B9MOT]

pPuUNOIBYODY A



]

NOILONAOJYINI

"UDJd UOISIA [|OMOT J8JDBI5) 8y WO P32INOS

"IDUISIP UMOLUMOP BYy] Ul
YIMoIB Buiboinodus Ag uoiioalasald [oinnoubo poddns
0} sd|sy up|d BuppwaoD|d ||[BMOT UMOIUMOQ 2Y] "SI
UMOLUMOP S|gDIISSP 18A B5USP Ul palatuad sajunpoddo
Buisnoy puD ‘IIDJa) 'SSaUISNG [OUISNAPUL JO  ALISISAID D
seboinodus jpyl upid Buppwsopid Buoys O Ylm
PBUBSSO| 50 UDD 1088 SIY] "pubwsp byl uo aziplidod
O] SIBUMO PpUD| JO Jbd Byl UC BHSBP D PUD ‘BuIlLBs
|DINEDU D Ul SAIl O} 920|d]93IDW Syl Ul 4is8p B ‘UIMOIB
[PlUBPISal AlISUBP MO AQ PaBus|ipyd 2q ||Im J812DIoYD
joini pup spupo| wipy Agonb ybily 1os10id O} spoy]

yimoio powig

"‘Buiz|oinos ajowoid [oy) S3IIAIIDD
aIns|a) Aolus pupb 1opJsIUl 0f sjdoad o) ssiunpoddo
SJOW I0) MOJID (DU} UBISap |DIDOS JO sjUBWgle wspow
Bulpiodiodul sjiym AJUNWWIOD D JO Salljpnb Suojsiy
8y} Jouoy o} diBy upd BuppbwsdDld SSIIUNUILIOD
s|gouipisns  pup  Bulsaisiul  slow  ‘Jabuols  pup
SaIUNPIOAdO DIWOUOD8 MU PaDNPOId SADM|D SOY ‘ULIS)
-JoYs sy} ul aaldnusip Ajjpiiuaiod a)iym 'saingnd DIUyle
SSISAIP JO DUl 8y] "pPajsisal UDYL Jayipl ‘padpniguie
PUD IO} pauuB|d 9 O} PUai} O S| SIY] "AHUNWLIOD) [[SMO]
lajpai9y oy} 1ooys M uolbal syl Jo dnaybw a8yl Ul
HIYS siyp joyl ejgolasul st} 'sslliwD) Jisy) ylim sjjes
pup ‘|ooyds o} 0b oM 0O} sioubleio) pup siURIBILIWII
10} 920|d LADRIHD uD ABUISDSIDUl SI UDBIYDIW SO M

AjsioAiq joinyn>

geliigle(e)lelele]

SSIDAID JO SlUSPISa) mau Jo) 1nds Bulwodiem D pup
diysinsusidaiiue ajowoid 0O} $398s5 ABAIIDD AlUNWWIOD
By} JI pedubyUS JaYHUN) B0 UDD 12318 SIY] “suolaIpsun|
SNOLDA By} Buown uoyoIogn|oD Alunuwuiod ybBnoayl
pUD s|ooyDs Buouls ‘sl JO Alljionb ybiy syl Ag pebojuoApD
2Q ADW puD AWOUODS UDBIYDIW ISM 9yl jo pod so
Wauag (I ALUNWIWOD) [[PMOT J2ID3I9) 8Y] 'SalIsnpul
M3} D O} Pal} 850U} UDY! Ja1aq 3iD} [IIM AliouoDe 8B
DUD SSIBAIR O YHM SSIHUNWILLIOD "MO|s 89 Abu AIJUNOD
2y} Jo spupd Jayjo o} aAlD|al ssaiboud (NG ‘UDBIYDIW Jo
suod Jayo upy} Apoinb a1ow ipymawios yjbualls uiobal
PUD SAJOAS AMO[S [IIM AWOUODS UDBIYDIW 1SOM SYyL
yjmois ssaujsng

"SOIIWID] JOJ s80D|d SNoJSASOId PUD ‘BUILUOD|EM

'9J0S Wsyl pw 0} spooyiogybisu usylBusis puo
Hoddns o} Jupaw 81D SSAIDIHUI BUNOWSDD|d UMOJUMOQ
‘uoipONPS Isybiy jo ajdoad pub saljiwn) BUNOA 120410
1oyl sjuswisia Bulusyibuails A siyl 2UDYUS Jaylnj upod
AuNLIWOD sy} pup a jo Alpnb yBiy o Aclua ApunwiuwioD
ISMOT JBJDBls) BUL JO SJUSPISSY "SOIILUD) M3BU [DDIJID
pUD suoNisusb 1BBUNOA s DI By} UID}2I O JUDIOdU
AIo2iD eq m |1 'sebo  uoppindod Bulsixa oyl sy
suoypindod ainyn4

‘apnoul
1Y} AHUNUILIOD |]oMOT 84} UIYHM spusll Buinuipuod puo
BuiBbiews Jo Jaquinu D ssalppD OF AB3l0NS Aol D I
[[2MOTUMOJUMOJ 0 UDId Buppwadnld 8AISUSYaIdWOD v

$1010D4 Bupipwaspid AdYy

PUNOIBYDDY A



N DIVISION ST

9
INIWSSISSY

Y34V 131084

SOWIoY AJILUDy

-9BuIs payonop apnoul
JOU S90p Siy| "aininj sy

Ul []IBMOT UMOUMOQ Ul

spun ¢g 1o} (juswdolarsp
MBU PUD JUDDDA WO
UOISIBAUOD “SUOIIDAOUSDI
Buipiing pauunid
Buipnjoui) jpiusjod ayy
YHM [[OMOT UMOJUMOP Ul
syun pajdno20 usauIyl
Alybnou aip siay]
"SJUDINDIS3I PUD SIDQ & PUD
sjusuuysiigoiss Buiddoys
pUD 10481 07 JSA0 21D 38y
‘oI [28foid By UIYIM

JSO3 UMouMo(
}23ys aoluow
YNOS JOAY

UMOJUMO(] 310D

< OO w

§SaM umojumoq

SD3IY NS

35 133815 NVW3H04

"MOISQ UMOUS ‘SDBID gNs 2Al Ojul dn uayoIq
S| PUD s8I0 |/ AYBNOJ JO DD UD $I9A0D UD|d BUDWSID|J J]OMOT UMOLUMO(Q Y] O@L( ._.Um_.o.h& A



L
INWSSISSY

5
A R _
R RS 3 &
S N0 N\ | o0
o ow,aya a&&o R\

SASIYDD [IM S2ALOII
2524l SI000B BAI 2yl JO YDIYM 21DDIPUI SIOP paiojoD o] "unid siyl uiyiim ssaliou Bupipuiasold [phuasse [uble 210 moag pajlossidoy

@ 2 =] & ®

gD} BuIPpING 2o0|d JO asuas $530DD ISAL DUIDI] MOS
BUlisxs yl uiyjiam 0 2010131 djay 0 pUD s{IoIL Buipnioul UAOUMOP BU] O} DUD D2ID UMOJUAMOD
siodiound ubisap S2INDS] JDDUOLSIY saiunpoddo SapoOW D AQ 559000 Byl Ui $580D0
DN a1IBa U onbiun aAISs9 I UOLDSIDS] PUDAX] DU Buppod 250Dy uousapad saoidi
INIINYd /$S3DIV
SILIHISIV A4OISIH NOLLVIID I SSINISNG AL34VS

< A 4 ﬂ

"UD|d BUPDUISDDI [|PMOT UMOIUMOQ Y} J0) SIDOD BU) 19Ul 0} JopIO Ul padojaAsp a8 ILIWoD Bulos)s 3yl SOALDIIU
pausjald syi 2ip Mmojag “Juswebobus puo yonalno olgnd ybnoay} psuiuapl aiem 1oy sjpob Buryouusoo)|d sy} aJo Buimolio) ay|

SOALIDIIUI PUD S|0095 BUuOWaI0|d A




Ap|d ouUD YoM ‘'dOoys 103 O] UMO|
-UMOP SAUP PUD 'spu Jind Jipm o] sjidoad
10} 3|QISSED20 PUD ASDS |1 83DW O] 9NUILUOD

5IND20 JuswdolsAap jjyul so sao0ds Buplod
|DILUSPISS) SI0W J0) UD|d

12UISIP
SSaUISNG UMOLUMOQJ
syl Ut Buppod saciduy

DNTHAYA/S53DDV
$SANISNE

8
INIWSSISSV

sasn anIssd pub onpo 1oj sebpe
,S1ean ey} Buojn sajjiuewn jouonnasres papundxe

1840 b [|oM SD “Sa)j|USWID UO}|ba1Ia] |nuo)be)
o} Aomejob b b eMas ||im [|smo7 umojumo(

SNOLLNTOS ONDIVWIDVId

"SUOIIDDUUOD [I0J] PUDOXS
PUD JBAU SYI 10 U0 58220 PUD SR
SAIDDIND PUD ‘JUSIUSAUOD '8)05 SPIAOL]

DSID UMOLUMOD Byl Ul aBpa
5,48/l 8y} Buoijo 9o0ds ussIb aiow apN|DU|

JEVAN
1D 8Yi 0] $592020 a0

NOLLYI¥DIN

§¥0JU10 J)I0JSIY D LIYHIM SBI)USLID UISPOL
a3nposjul pup ‘Aysonrd o Ayjigissan ubiysepad
oLy dijjoly mojs |jim oy} unjd juswonordi
8dnds}a314s N WO {1j2UBY |[IM ||]OMOT] UMOJUMO(]

Bupjiom pup ‘sBuysiuing ‘Bul

~UID JOJ SYIDMBP'S S|AWD PUD 'SMOPRUIA U}IM
sobps aigpswiad 'oBDIUOI] 192115/ DMBPIS
SY} IO SI00P “198is By} 0} {Ing sBulpling
ULM 188115 UIoW BUo|D ALNUIIUOD UIDIUIDW

,820(d,, pausinBunsip o
|| 5|99} ||ISMOT IDY] OS SOI}2Y}S8 sUlWD 8IS

{[@MOT UMOJUAMO(]
10 |22) DUOJSIY
‘UMO] |IDWs oy
UIDIUIDW O 81158p v

SOULIHLISIV

"Indul oljgnd wioly papliooai seioud doy sy sIo
MOISG ]EMOT UMOJUMOP IOJ saljuoLId 98Iy} do} oy} Ol ISl I3y} PBUOY SISPIOYSHDIS SIDOB SAY JO |SI| [DIIUl DYL WO "saAljoIuUl UBIS
-9 S})l BUIDUDAPD Of JUSUWIUILIOD Passaidxa aADY pub up|d SIY} Jo diysisumo uaxpl aapy Asy| 'sa1Boinils uolpuswS|dUI nolg)

-JO puUD ‘suoln|os pasodold ‘speau pauspl siIeploysyDIS 'ssad0id Buluun|d oy} O} [DIUSSSS SDM Juswiebobus ognd o1BaoIS

induj oang 4



"IeMOT UMmojuMOo Ul sBuIp|ing DUoJsIY 8yj Jo

Auow Buunipaj) '}99a} IDBUI ZE’ | S| PUD D3ID ISAIY |D|4 8} J9A0 abpug ay)
SOPN|oUl UOID8s SIY] “19aliS UOIBUIYSDM O} 19311S UOSPNH WOl aipnjybnoioy)
Apwiud 8y} S }9911S UIDW S8PN|DUl DaID gNS 2107 UMOJUMO( ay]

J40) NMOLNMOQ



ot
SN Td (ONY SISATYNY

ASYI ONINOOT 13341S AVMAVONE LV L13FYIS NIVW
V4V 12Ir0¥d
oy
x
S| :
g g v
RN )

. v%,i%

- S I53M

I g d .

| % _ = e ANINOOT 133¥1S
T \ = T HILUM HINON

r\mw.& e o SN 1Y 133415 NIVW

HI4ON 9NINQOT
L3341S J0YNOW LV 133415 NIYW i

5 | wm,__.aammﬂm
L ‘ M
: \ \ 35 133415 NYWIH04

9100 UMOJUMO(] A




i

SNV1d ANV SISATYNY

SBUIP|ING 95N PaxXIW U] $8SN 8D11J0 pUD |pIUSP
-Is81 |9ASl-laddn Jo JuswdojpAspal 810WoId
/1 ALINNLIOJdO 1539

‘Buiyby aAlinIoD8p pup ‘9B UBIS BUIPUIADM ‘SSyduUaq ‘seal]
‘Buppnd  JooHs-UO ‘SYIOMBPIS apim ‘18ails ay)} Buiwoyy sBulpjing
25N Paxilu Ylm ‘wWibas Jgnd Buolls b sainipa) 2o ans siy|

"10] Bupjiod jodisiunwi o
Ul }9811S J9ID M PUD 183115 ADMPDOIG USBMISJ PaLDD0| 810 S80S
(9z1) Buppod sy} Jo Ajolow ay) uMmoluMop Buplod S|gDJIDAD
[0JO} JO %9°G| Jo ‘soodnds Bupupd 9/ SUIDIUOD D2JO gns SIY|

‘padojoasplapun s |pIIUSPISal JOO-iIeddn SWOoS

Buisnoy [p1UaPIsSal JO 30017
// ADNITIVHD 1539219

"SOLI0JS Jaddn UO [DIIUSPISSI PUD SJUOISIOIS 1018l YIM ‘SBUIpiing asn
POXILW [DIDADS SPN[DU] JBIDM PUD ADMPDOIG US3aMISG SHD0|g ay|

"suolD|s spb
dg PUD ||IBUS S8IN}DB) |8811S UOSPNH PUD [821]S UIDW }0 UOIID8sIalul
Y] J8}DaY] PUD WNSSNW |ODUOISIH DAY ||BMOT 8Y] S9PNDUl §20|q
YLIOU BU] "JOAIY 10[4 Y| 1O |SOM ‘ADMPDOIG PUD UOSPNH USam|aq
S YOOI ISOW-UIBISOM 8] SYD0|] IDUSIP JNOJ SSPNDUl PUD
19215 UIDW JO yd4alys JsaBuo| 8y} sainjps) 210D UMOIUMOQ ay|

"uul [Jows B pup ‘sdoys anbiinog 'sa1o)s
SNDbIUD 'SJUDINDISSI PAUMO-AIDDO] [DISASS [DOGMOUYS ||IOMOT PUD
JSALY 10]4 DY} JO SMBIA SPN|DUI 2400 UMOLUMOJ 84} Ul SHIDWPUD| ASY

"‘Bupind }951)5-U0 9|gISSeIDD AJISDS PUD
'SBUIP|ING 85N Paxiul DLOYSIY AIOS-jinW 1o BuluuiBaqg ay) "JeAly (D
By} 10 smala o|dwb AQ PazUSIODIoYD S| || TIOMOT O , UMOLUMOD,,
Sy} So paziubodal AoUolIPLA SI IDYM S| 8I0D) UMOJUMO(Q 8yl

198115 UOIBUIYSD M O} 188115 UOSPNH W) JSOS [89IIS UIDW

SISAJOUY 8100 UMOJUMO( A

T



4
SNVId ANV SISATYNY

"UMOLUMOP JO 27IS
PUO 9j03s 8yl 10} Ajjuanbalj 0ot pedDds aib sjybl| 1oramoy ‘epudoiddo aip
8|S pun gjAls Bullubi| 19ais "Buiand aAlipIoDSp PUD ‘siIglup|d ‘12l ‘'sayduaq
Buipniou seluswin doosisails USisISUOD pUD ‘UolioNpPal -Uipim aup) ‘Buyind
1981§S-U0 SsDBIDUI "suClpUlsEP Asy pupb Buppod JIgnd of eBoubis BulpulADM
Isllag 2o PIDNPOUUL 89 PINOD DYL SWall ASY 2yl 10 swos “saljjunpoddo
Bupiowsopid (paIf AUOW SDY UMOIUMOP JO 8100 8yl ‘lod jsow sy} Jo4

HOMSSOID PaUSD OU PUD ADM-JO-}YDBL 84l 1O YIPIM POpUSIXa
8y} 0} enp obusjoyd D S JsAU By} B Buissoin upbuisepad ¥o0|g-pil 8y

"P2UISEP JI “ssuD| 8XIg 9|qIsSOd PUD BUMIDU MOLDUYS

Mg ‘Bupiipd [88ijs-uo "UolDNPaI Yipim aup| (Buipnoul suoljdo uoyoinBiuoD
aup| s|dijjnw esodoid o) ybBnous ajdwb S| YipIm pool oyl 'e1od syl UIYHM

S31ON TV¥IN3IO

£0900% FRINEMB T ARITEN SO J 1 YAKLO \

STIDIV 1 ONOVA

NOU VIR S

SO AHLSIY $

kay Auoug pauyag Aunwiwon

£o 4 \' \ ALINNLHOCS0 NDISNILXZ WTYMMIAY

L
\ F1GVTIVAY ZDYNOIS ONUINIJAVAL ON MO A3 “

NA4VHL HONUL TYDDT WOHS
SININIAON ONINYNL INSNDTHA/DEVT

D.}

NIV O8N / 13FHLS-NO ONHSIXS ST

4
INSNGOT3AIA
$ m§2<!3:u029%¢...2ﬂmﬂ1mm¢080 rrvu.wﬁ
.\

, ANISTNA SHTVMSSOMD NYMLSIATd ON _
’ 1911NOD FONVISID ALIS
Vo \ HO UYINOM3A- NYI1S303d

aN3o131

123115 S0IUOW "N O} JSDB ‘188115 UOSPNH WO} S| UOIIDSS |99145

SISAIDUY 810D UMOLUMO(] A



€l
SNVTd ANV SISATYNY

SNOI14O FDVMOIS AVMILYD ONV ONIONIIAVAL

s HOA NY'ld 3DYNDIS 338 'NOIS AVMSLVYD OAS040Rd ]
2 SNOLLIC IDYNDIS AYMIALYD ONY DNIONIIAYM
™ g \f \ 404 Nvid 3DVNDIS 338 'NOIS ONIONIJAYM O3S030¥d ]
2dVOSLIIMLS LSIM ONV LS¥2 NO SIUNLXI GIAOWIY NIVAZY OL SLHOM 133MLE 31ALS OORI3d 035040 =
ASN 'FYNLXIS ¥IHL0 AHTAS 20 TWAGNIY 03S0L0¥d 4 \
M ONDIYY 13TISNO GIS0408d [T
ISEIIDY SRAASOA ATAIVE SN S S VBV DIR HIHLO £~ » \ S LINTNY uatom_mwxwm_% w.m‘mmwup _.wm_y__w.mnm.wmm.uo«m a
3 3 3
SESIONONDIINEY THND AISIVY NI ONY SLVYO M 'SNOLLIONOD
ey T 1RAVLE 40 B3dAL DML FTHY JWIHL AUNIFHNND o \7 \ YL 1ITULS INILSIXD A
NOILYIuI3Y ¢ 4
SOLLIHLS3Y \ P \ SINMLYIL TYNOLLIO O NY1d INSKEDHVING @
Koy fluoud pauyag Ajunwiwon $910N Ajold peuye( Ajlunwiwe)d aNaoan
¢C B L ID0Vd
i N LNTHONYING 338 dAL 'SYTYMSS0HO

ANSNAONEATOEN HINOS BIAN QINIAIQ ATWY3TD
HLIM SNOISNILXE S3N2

$3IvdS DN

FIHIS NO 23 aOY SA0VAT ONDIUYA L3TMAE NE 2 00V

@z 0 "0

NOLONIHSY

SININIONYHNI AVMOVORS ONY HALYM NO
3dYOSUNYI ANV "ONIAYd NOILD3MIA AVAY-3ND JONVHD —
10345 MAN ONINZAO STWAEAIY - S
HLM 2N NI TYMSEOHD ¥DOE-QIN

0C 3 613OVd

‘obpubis BuipuAom

PUD "SYJOMSSOID Jusuiwoid "Buliybl) pejods uowny ‘'sealj Jaauls ‘(sino-dwing) suojsusixe qund pasodoid ybBnouyj sseoon upujsepad
SA0IdWI Im sjuBUISDUDYUS 2dDDSI981IS "SSaUISNG PUD ‘JUSLUUIDLISIUS "UOIDSI02a1 JO) JUlod [0D0) O 8d [[IM UMOIUMOQ 8107 oyl

UD|d BUPDUWSDD|d 91070 UMOLUMO(]



14!
SNV Td ANV SISATYNY

Uup|d BUNDWBDD|d 210D UMOUMOQ] A



S1NO-dANG ¥3INMNOD —

O143VHL AVM-INO

S3TIIHIA 0L
HOd DNINYC 131IVYVYd M3IN

SAN3DOV
HIAVD HIIHE HLIM MTVYMIQIS

dALl 'S33ML 133WIS

dAL 'ONILHOIT 133318

HLHON IH1 WOY4 Diddvdl
AVM-OML HO4 ¥01931430
SV SIAHIS OSTVY "ONISSOMD
NY1H1S303d ONV LNC-dWN8

NIVWIY OL DiddVHL AYM-OML

-

TIVHALD

- el

il

30BNON

St

SNV Td ANV SISATYNY

+ONI 'd’

~—XO08 40¥a TTVH ALID

i

,..w ONNYVYd D118Nd

AdIAY

53R <

"A18J0S JO
uondaouad paspaioul Up Ul BuljNsa. Syipim Buissoio
saonpal Bupiod [88i5-Uo Josu Sino-dwng Buunjios)
NIOMSSOID  1881S padupyus ub JO Sjdwbpxa Uy

"SJUBAS ALUNWILLIOD
Jo) pzP|d DN D SO BAIBS PUD IO PASOID 8g AlISDS
ADW PLOJ ADM-3UO 2y] ‘Uollippo U] "28osn unujsapad
PUD IDINDIYSA JBfleq 10} MO Ajjpiusiod |Im pup
"2DUDIIUS [9211S UIDW 3yl 1D PaduDyus ag |Im ALIQISIA
‘PPOJ $592DD UOIDBJIP SUO SUDI-3|BUIS D O] PPOJ BUD|
-OM] D WO} S0JUOW BUIDISUID) AG "ss8D0D pPUD Al2JDS
upujsepad psoupyus Jo) sINO-dwng IBUI0D PuUD
sBuIssol1D uouisepad Buunipa)] sup| DRI ADM-2UO
0 JO ADM AQ SUCINLISUL DIAID PUD SaDIAISS jodIDIUNW
O ADMBIDB D SO BAIBS Of BNUILUOD |[IM [831IS SOIUOW

'sBuip|ing
podioiun AD |DISASS O} ADMBIDB D SO SBAISS PUD
DB ANS 8J0D UMOIUMOQ 2U} UIYLIM S3|| [9811S SOIUOW

UD|d BUDWS2D|d 198115 SOIUOW



91
SNVId ANV SISATYNY
03504084

"SOBIL UMOLMOP ASAG UJ WSIUBYDSW

Butwipz-oyjoiy 0 so pasn aJp Asyj Aopol pod ) 8iym sdys
JOY>UD Of $00p VO PajIDjsUl BiBm oY) 5s0d Joys AjjouibLo
aiem ‘Ys) 1o Bupepual ayj U pup ‘2ACGD UMOYS “SPIDjIOg

DN SIS TINT dTDHVHD :3DYNOS

Buppind yosus-uc painbruods)
puo ‘Eunybyy gaus ‘sApmypod pesuoyus ‘Lo dngnd ‘sipno-dwing Aom-suo o) pabuoyd
j8ADI] ADM-OMY IIM 8BS BOILIOWY JO SBYDDNS J8j10 pUD 210J8qG smoys Buiiapual ay |

ONVIONT

AINAIOD FAHSYONVT
NAINIADVIG LIT LS
HOINHD ~3234N0S

APUNWLIoD spo 1030
DU PUD |[BMOT UMOIUMO(]
A SNOLIAUOUAS 51 joyy
sbowi uo a8 of djay
upd sermdinag ednid

O 85U85 O APaId PUD
S0BI0 UMOIUMOP anbiun
ysinBuisip o dppy mojac
Bupspuas ayy u sauo
BY} PUD J13] | UMOYS
SBUO U 8YIf UD puo
saunid|nas umouMo(]

L UD|d BUPDLBODY 19811S 20IUOW A



11
SNV1d ANV SISATYNY

ANNOYDHIVI
QNY N8I
Q4 NOILDBNNOD

(G004 ¥V3A 001 JADEV)-
3IDANE NYES HYIID

1IN0 VML =
JLvNEALY e

dAL 'SIHON 133818
/ HOLVN OL ONILHOIN
ITVIS NVIHLSAATd

VIHY NOI AV SLVNEALW
YO/ONY ONILYIS HLM
VIV IAILIHSHAUNI

SNIONYD NIVY

HOLLOINNOD
TVHL QIAV AIM 01

"ss800D BuIysy pup

‘Yyounpj JDADY pUD 20UDD
0 ‘spaIp Bullbas ‘suspinb
UL ‘sbpoubis allaidialul
‘s|oJL upusapad Buunipa)
sBpo JoAlU paduUDbYUs un uo
ss|lunpoddo luswiuippialua
PUD UODSIDSI BDUSBAXS
Ol 9]0 SIOJISIA PUD SJUSPISD
[[eMmOT J0] salunpoddo
MBU JSJIO [IIM YINOS J2AILY

‘saplunpoddo

Uo|}0aIDa) papupdxs Jo)
saiunpoddo Jajjo JISAIY 1D
SYL UIYHM SPUDS] j|ows OM|

‘spuiod $5s2020 [UDDIUBIS

JO 3OD| B PUD 8INIDNJISOJIU
PaIBPINO Ylim 8BRS siaAl
S|goysINBuUSIPUl UD s2IN109)
ULINOS JoAlY “Ajlfusuns
ISMOT 4O ALIUNWILLIOD 2Y)
JOJ 52INJ03] IDUOIIDSIDA)
pasubyus JoJ Iplualod
10916 SPIOY YINOS ISANY



a
SNV Td ANV SISATYNY

1350d04d

"ADpP JO soully
Io 40 PUD SUOSDSS |10 Ul paAciue eq UDD YINOS JSAIY JDY} 2INSUS
lir Buyuby sidwo yum sAomsiom paul o1 JSAll Byt Jo sbps
ULou syt o) ApAlloauuoD upusspad saplacid pup abpug unds
A08ID O BIA 559500 PUDISE SOPNIDUL YINOS 19ALY IO} UOISIA PlOq SIU]

UD|d BUNDWS2D|d YINOS JSAlY A



"BUISNOY SO |[oM SD 'SOSSaUISNC PAUMO A|IDD0] [DISASS SSPN|DUl
DBIO NS SiY| "18314S UOISIAIQ Of 9NUBAY UOBUIYSDM N WOol) 810jyBnoioy)
Aowiud 8yl s |98ljS UIDW SapNjoul DaJY dnS [SDJ UMOlUMOQ ay]

1SVa NMOINMOQ



0f
SNV 1d ANV SISATYNY

VIV 1D310¥d H14ON 9NIN0O1

133¥1S NIYW LV 133¥41S NOSY3143f

DIVISION STREET

1S¥3 9NINOOT
133Y1S NOSN3433r 1V 13341S NIYW

' -

i i
Yy ...u.,..t_ ir / -
!\.!I.....v\ [ ’ - ,.J.. 3 %

[l WS s _ ) 35 133415 NYW3404
H)3NH) ISIGOHIIW GILINA 1S¥14 TTIMOT o

R o
-

133415 NIYW

1SD3 UMOJUMO(] A



YA

SNV 1d ANV SISATYNY

"UMOLUMOP Byl JO Aomalnb
ulolsos syl o Bulwod D1yIp Ul buljnsal
‘1S0o  adpoOsiBsls PUD  UOIDINDYUOD  |8914S
D2I0 NS 810D 8y} BUIPUSIXS 3|IYM ‘SH|OMBPIS
JopIM pupD sBUBIDW 2319 PPY IPMaPIS pub
19245 Byt useamlaq sAbmyuod ysigplse-ay

/1 AINNLYOddO 1539

ANVE NOLONIINNH
IWISD 331408 S T11vd

}28lIS UIDW JO
3PIs YlIou sy} U0 PaAOLUSI USS(Q SADY S22l pub sSnIB ay] ‘|oalls
UIDW JO 9PIS YINOS Sy} UO Jayng uaaib 0 sl 318yl S)IUM "191)S UIDW
O} AIpmepis ey} 1sod spusixs o] Bujnd [DIUSS) 10)I0J Sl 2I8Um

IOMOT UMOLUMO( Of ADMBIDD

[OWIO) ON "UMOLUMOP DUlIBlUS USym
spoads PalnIs|9D20 O} SPO3| POOI IPIM
‘odpostos1ls Ajpuau-uplisspad D JO 3007
/1 ADNITIVHD 1539914

1921IS UOLBUIYSOM JO ISDa pajdnusiul 210 SYIDMaPIS pub adonos
[291IS UMOLUMOPD aY]| "12914S UOSIS ol O} ISDa spualxs Bullybil 129.4s
"193IIS UIDW JO 9pIs YlIoU oy} uo Buppnd j9auis-uo pup ‘suon)| Buiuin|
D 'SSUD| DYJDI| [SOM PUD JSDS AQ PSBAISS S| DAID QNS SIY| "SSIHIDD)
Buppnd s|gp|InAD $,0aID APNIS BUl JO %GE SPIOY |SDT UMOLUMO(]

U2INYD JSIPOYIBW Pajiun sl 8Yj sl UOIsIAIQ Buojo
%00Ig 1SOW WIBISnS 8yj JD PUD 'LIDaID 921 dWRID) 89105 S|y SO
Yons seonjd PalisiA-jam Jaylo sapnoul paip gns sy ssiusdoud
[DI}UBPISSI MB] O PUD JUDY UOIBUIUNH AQ PAIOYDUD S| UOSISYSI PUD
UOIBUIYSD M U2aMISq ND0|] 192145 UIDW 2U} JO 3pIs Yyinos ayj “Joj
Bupipd Buidbl-|8a1is pUD BuP|INg [DIDIBLULLOD |JOWS D SPIOY ¥D0|q
SIU} ‘uolippPR Ul "seliion) Buiod sjl pup [DJBUSD JD|jod AQ AlBiljue
ISOWO PaSOCIOD S| UOSISSl PUD UOIBUIYSD M USDMISQ UIDW JO
YHOU %20Ja 8y "sBUIP(ING [DIDISWILIOD PUD [DIUSPISS] AJILUD-1{jNUU
pUD SjBUIs JO X{W O Of 810D UMOIUMOP Sy} LUOJ) SUOIISUDI |SDJ
UMOIUMO(Q ‘193IIS UIDIN JO UOISUSIXD JSOW-UISISDD 8yl Sy "DoID
ADNIS BY UIYIMm D10 gns JseBin) puoDas oy} si 1D UMOJUMO( aU|

}9811S UOISIAIQ O} }oaliS UOBUIYSD A WOJ) 1SS |891)S UIDW

SISAJOUY }SD3 UMOJUMOQ] A



(XA
SNV Td ANV SISATYNY

Dl2UIsan sulunly [n1suab D pup spaads DNDIYaA 12YBIY Ul Bulynsal

IOpWIoD syl Jo sssuusdo ayj sediojulR) ‘19slls syl 1o sBuiping JO 8DLasqo
QY. SO |lom SO ‘(sjuswsls |DDSA) BullyBl |DIUSWDUIO PUD $S81) JO 3OD] v

PIDPURLS 834-81U0g 5,ADPOL ylim AlduwoD

jou op sdwol qInD Buisixa syl jJo Aupwl
[DULUI O} 8NP spaads ybiy pub ‘SYIDMSSOID pauyap ou ‘Buissoid jo yibus| sy
Ol anp abBUS|IDYD D 8IC |83I}S UIDW SSOIDD SBUISSOID UDHISBPad YNos -yuou ay|

(5100 RETNISNR. AJFIVS AMOUSH RIS AT H3H (s}

SE3IJOV | ONMMYA

NOUVEHOR

8DI13H183Y $

Aoy Ajuouy pauyaqg Ajunwwon

UoLIPPD U| "SaINsDa Buil|oD D1j04)

PRSP JI SBUD| 9XIg S[AISSCA PUD ‘SBUBIDI MOLDYS ‘PIDASINOG 121Ua) ‘Buund
1931i5-UO "LDHDNPaI YoM 2uUD| :Buipn|oul ‘suoido uolpinbyuod auo| sidijnuw
osodoud o) yipim pool Bulsixe ajdwio saInipa) baly gngs JsnJ UMOIUMOJ ay)

SALON TV¥IN3ID

g

\' AMEV VAV IDVNDIS DNIONISAVA ON HO OILWAT

SIHNAXIS IHON
\ ITVOS NYIMLS03d ON RO OILINIT HAIM VIYY

\ S33HL 13315 ON ¥O OILNIN HIM VIHY

NMOLNMOO SHL ML INILSISNOONI HILSVIVHD

ONY ' ATONIANN NIVALS303d "I TvDS NYiNNH

s 40 MOV ¥ HIW 30¥ 1 ¥ SILVIYD SRUNSYIN
DNINTYD N3Jvdl TYPININ Hi QvOX 30IM

(2

\ YV ALINMLIE0EDO AVAMTLYD NMOLNMOO O

SNDIHYA 3118 d ¢ LITYIS-NO ONILSIX3

» ALINNIHOJCO NOLLYDIJLINYSR 107 DNIYEY

10M3NGD v TNJHIAN- NYI¥LSI03d

et
Z
=
INZSTH SHIVMS SOND NVINLS303d ON _

192415
UOISIAIQ O} }SDD }381IS UOIBUIUSD M LIOI) [8214S UIDW S UOIDSS [28l1S

SISAJIOUY 1SDT UMOLUMO(] A



99300V KSIMISNE ALIIVS AMDLLH 230 IOV AN WAKLO

SHIANV /DM

NOLwRNORM £

S$D113HISTY \

~ kay Ajuoid pauyaq Ajunwiwion)

XA
SNV Td ANV SISATYNY

SNOILJO TDYNDIS AYMALYD ONY ONION
\ HO4 NV IDOVNOIS FI8 'NDIS AVMILYS 03SC

SNOILIO OVNDIS AVMILVO ONY ONKINISAVM
\r \ U0 NY1d 3GYNOIS 338 'NOIS ONIONIAAYM 0FS00NA

20 .02) B S3UNL1XI4 MIN \

1RO 133MIS FIALS QO34 GIS0408d
UNY SHN LX) WSHLD A¥3AI K0 TYAOWIN 0IR0&0MS

MNMSSOND QISOHHON

DNV 1TIHLSNO G3SOS0Nd

SAYMNNY NAYT NI 03 INY 1D . ) m‘,zw:EmE.Ezo_onou_zﬁm
B QINOM NDILDIS BIHL NIHLIM 8331 0FBOH0NA 4 \I \ S3ILINGWY IJVOSLIFULE TS 3L LITFHLS GIS0J0V

Vs S F3u 133815 ONILSIX3

s SLINZWLYIYL TYNOLLIO 2O NV Td INIWIDYYING
43S (1NO-dWNB) NDISNALXS BEND 03IS040Hd

S88J0N AJUold pauyaq Aluniwo) e | VB |

€| -
¥

{

SHIVMSSOMD HINOSHINON Q3NISZA o OIGIATD OL dAL SHTYMSSOND

_ NOSEZ4431 WON4 SLHON 03N1430 ATHVITD

S LENCAE L L E R UAL EE e SIS e E TR L L33uLS FIALS-00/¥Ad b} GNILXI HLIM SNOISNILXE BN3
'SNOISNZLXI NN 30MATINI O, INENLYENL AVMILYD 18Y3 >

SADYLS ONDIKYE 133N 1 8-NO T¢NOILIOOY BY

AVMNEYC NI DILINYd $3344 133H1S 96 g

ISMOT UMOIUMOD 0} AU |DULIOY D SO 1SDJ UMOJUMOQ Ysigpise o dijay jiim aBpbubis BuipuyAom
PUD 42315 UIDW UO spaads 92Npal O} MIOM PINOYS SUOHDDIPOW ojdwis asay] -Buidoaspup| payiun puo ‘siubll teauys (sino-dwing)
SUOISUSIXS QUND "SHIOMSSOID MBU “BUBIDD [9814s UO Yjim S85N PUD [DIDISWILIOD DUD [DIUSPISSI 92UD|DJ O} SNUIIUOD [IIM ST UMOLUMOQ

UD|d BUPDDWSID|d IS0 UMOJUMO(]



'sdnosb uspiob pain Aq %ocom,om.m
paubjuIDW 3G LD PUD ‘Dol ubljsapad pub IDjNdIYSA
usemiaq Jeyng o apiroid spaq Jemoll AIPDIID Yiim sino-duing

OIHO ‘STVA NIFOVHD 4O ALID 3DINOS

"BYI[D SIUBPISBI PUD SIOYISIA
Joj eopyd Jo asuas D ysIjgpISS Of djay sadunstua Ao usunuosd
10 Ajoredss pur jopLIcD ayy inoybnouyy e6pubis Buipuiydo

VIOIOID WNIVDIA 4O ALID FIDINOS

¥l
SN T COINY SISATVYNY

{ENL T

- f

| e VUL AL A

ONILSIX3

“UMOUMOP
0o} Aomaynb ey}
{0 Diout Buimoys
‘UOHUBYD [DDJYD
0} Jno-duwing ayj
utyim pedoyd
210 Bunyby

pup sboubig
"sBuissoud jssus
pasubyua puo
stno-dwing ylim
1SDJ uMmoumoQ]
0 saydieys
(1ybri-o) say0
puo (sA0gp)
210}8q smoys
Buuspuas sy

UD|d BUNOWaDD|d 1SDJ UMOJUMO(] A



o~

‘Aupdwion
Buliw Bury Buipnisul sjuswdoleASpP [OUISNPUI 810W ‘18P0 §,AlD By} JO
SUUOS $3IND3J PUD "}83] 03U £/4 S ‘||ISMOT UMOJUMOQ O} 9DUDIJUSD |SOM
9y} paJopIsuoD s| UOHDIS SiY] "19aUIS UOSPNH O} 1SS [83J1S YHIUIS WOl
aIoiybBnoioyy Apwiud 8y} s }9a1iS UIDW SSPNIDUL ISOM UMOJUMOQG 9Y]

1SIM NMOINMOQ



9z
SNV T ONY SISATYNY

VIRV 1DI(OXd
=1
AN 4 =
; >
2
2
Z HI4ON
ONINOOT 13341 NOSANH LV 13341S NIVW

HINOS INYOOT 133MLS
AUMAYONS 1Y ANVIWOD ONITHW-ONIN

T, b "

SR

EELio

L
_ - H14ON ONINOOT
" ﬁow%- 13341 NIYW INVENVISTH S.NINYYT
| 1
/ 3 133915 NVWIHO4

1SOM UMOJUMO(]



Iz

SNYTd ANY SISATVYNY

198115 YHWIS Ol 1S9M DSID gNS 810D
UMOLUMO(C] BY] WIOI) UIO) UDQUN Y} SNUILUOD
/1 ALINNLIOddO 1539

ANVAWOD ONITIIW ONI

"UMOJUMOP Buppnd s|gp|ibAD (D10} Y] JO %/ | IO 'seo0ds
Bupind 94 | spjoy paIo qns siy) 'sjol Bupod aBio| Ag dn pajdnusiul
SHIOMBPIS PUD ‘SUOIIDIS-SDO 9D1AI9S [N} OM] ‘SHWI paads UBIy yim
PaiuaNo-0IND Ajuowild s J8sls UIDW JO Uolpod Syl ‘UoIppo Uj

I2MOT UMOJUMO(J O}
LADMBIDD | [DWIOI PUD WO UDQUN JO ¥007
[/ ADNITIVHD 1539919

"910D 8y} Ul [984]S uibw Buojo
punoy uslod juswdol@Asp UDgIN ‘asuUSpP D O] 188lS UoN4 JO
luswidolaasp ajAls UDQINGNS SIOW SY} WIo] sydiow AjpaisAyd oy
200dSs |DUOHISUDI} S| JO21IS UIDW JO JUBWIBSS SIY| "||9MOT] UMOIUMOQ
O} ADMBL06 8|QDYSINBULSID D SHDD| Il DY 51 1SS M UL JO UOIIDAISSOO
ASY ¥V '94-] LUOI) |[SMOT O} Al UpW 8yl SO BUIAISS SlIym SPUD)
[0INYNOLBD PUD ‘|DIIUSPISSI ‘|DINI SOSIDADIL PUD [[OMOT JO YINOS
JBAIY PUDIS 8y} $8SS0ID DY} 2J0JYBNOoIoYL UIDW D S| YSON USP|V

'seOUBpIsal Allin-8|buls Ajupuupd BUiAISS ‘83D UJODUIT PUD ‘AlLIY
YIS AQ YINOS O} YLIoU paldasialul St 0ain 123[ans oy "1994)S UIoW
UO JSOM SODDJ UDIUM DZD|d []oMOT Paj[nd Jojuad duis Inlal b 5| aiay |
"AUDdWo D pea4 uoqaly 8njg JUDDDA J8A DLOLSIY S} PUD ‘Aundo
INOlY Buliw Bury “tupinp)say Apprd Ald 9PNDUI SYIDWPUDT “Sul|
o) 2buls © AQ 18pIOg JSOW-UISISOM SYl UO Pa|dasialul s pub
sowoy Ajwpl-eibuls Ag Aupwud paiaploq S| 199is ay| [lamoT]
UMOLUMOJ OF ADMB)DDB UIB|sam oy sjuasaidal 15O M UMOLUMO 8Y ]

UOSPNH Of YHWS WOJ) 18311S UIDW

SISAIDUY [SOM UMOJUAO(] A



14
SNV1d ANV SISATYNY

NUNL LHDN
T3LYDIG3Q HIGISNOD "DidFvH1 DO woud
SINTAIAON DNINNNL INSNDILHIONWYT

STWNLXI 11BN
\ s FIVOS NVRILS3U3d OR HO Q31NN HLM YIWY

\ SESUL 13JWIS ON HO FRLRNN MIWA YIY

!0_-!_._8 FHL H1M ._..._w.—ﬂwza@i_ HILIVHYHD
joljusiod luswdojeAspal BuiAbY So payliuapl sl Yyoiym Apedoid pead uogary » Y STONGRIING NIVHL 5305 TV NVPH I

S0 HIVT Y ML 3V Y STLVIHD STUNSYIN
aN|g 8y} 580U SA0YD dDUL BY} U0 UMOYS S[0J1D aN|g 8Y] DISYISan auljuni) B et Gl .
[oisUBb O puD spaads JDINDIYaA JaybBiy Ul Buijnsal “IOpLIOD 8y} JO ssauuado Ve BENDIE SN ON B et “
@E@EOE@ﬁm_ﬂcoEm_m_oo_tmi@c_Em___o,EoEoEoUcomomzu_ov_uo_«\

s VI ALINNLHOSSD AVMELYD NMOLNMOO O

s ALINNLINOIO NOILYIIILNYIE L0 ONDRNVY ﬁ

"YiPM poOI |InJ9A0 Buionpal ‘Ul sqund Buibuug jo Bul
-}DW juswsApd PUD SUOIDNPaI Yjpim aub| :Bulpnioul suolido uoyninByuod
sup} s|dijjnw asodoud o} yipim ppol Bulisixa sidwio si 918Y] "SeUD| £ Of A2DJ

PUD saUD| ¥ O} £ WOJ} SUOHISUDI} UMOIUMOQJ JO |SoM uoloinBlyuood aun| ay| DENICTEAINSY F SCON T s i

S31ON 1V¥3IN3IO aN3omn

i\

o

[S2200V SSINIBNA ALIIVE AMOLHM ‘BJ1ITAYY e YIHLO

NOSaNH

S$300V / ODNDRivY

NOLLYZNOIN

DHEHY

BO13HLSIY
e e UOSPNH O YHUIS WO} J931IS UIDW S| UOIDSS J0311S

Aay Ayrolid pauyaq Aunwiwo)
SISAJOUY ISOM UMOJUMOQ A



IRSAIY LSBARMN A F4YS AHO IS S NWW DA YIHLO
SSIADDY 7 ONINAVA
NOLLYIHOIY

SDILIMLSIY

-~
’

Aoy Aluoud peuyeq Alunwwod

Sy NOSANM

=
]

6

SNV Id ANV SISATYNY

00.021 B SIHNLKIZ MIN
ONY 3¥NLX4 ¥IHLO AMIAT 40 TYAONAY T3S0dOUd

SAVMNEYd NMY't NI 2NV I
39 OINOM NOILLDIS SIML NIHLIM ST L OFE040Md

\\.- \
Falr AP ol o

VAP Al o
VAV
) >

SNOLLJO JEWNOIS AVAMILYD NV DNIONIIAYM
H0d NY1d IDYNDIS 338 'NDIS AYMILVYD 0380008d

SNOIL0 IDYNOIS AYMILYD ONY ONIONIIAYM
HO4 NYd IDVNDIS 335 ‘NOIS DNIONIJAYM 0350d08d

LHOIT 133ULS 31ALS TQDRM3d 03SOL0Nd
NTYMESOH0 03800

SANFWIVIHIL TYROILEO MO NYid
SFUNIVY IIVIKLITULS 33S 3L 133WLS 03S0d0Ud

ITUL [IJULS ONILSIXT

SININLYIEL TYNOILJO YOS NYId INSWIOHYIND
335 1AN0-HNNE} NOISNILXI BHNNO 0350d0Hd

mmin o

@

©
&y

S8ION AOl4 pauyeq Ajunwuwio))

B10 SNINHYE BNDTY NOILYOIZLNYaR

ONY DNINIFHIS IJVOSONYT ALYIJONd FiVARD

I ERER

AVALNYE NIMAIM §3341 133616 30V d
SZHNLXIA 01 - DNILHON FIALS QQIYIS SANILNDD

SO M UMOLUMO( JO 585N [DIDISLULIOD PUD [DIUSPISSI 8} PUS|] [[IM
SJUBLLISDOUDBYUS HIOMBPIS/ 1881} PUD 'SY|DMSSOID 'BUIdDISPUD| JO AINUIUOD aY] "J9a1S UIDW $8S501D aUj| [1D] 8y} a1auym Buidpospupy

puo ubis fulod (000) (usuiLIOId © BINJDB] [IIM PUD [[2MOT UMOLUMO(] OLUI ADMOIDB UIDW D SO P3JDISUla) 8 [|IM 1S3 M UMOLUMO(

UD|d BUPDWSIDI] 1SOM UMOLUMO(]



113
SNV 1d ANY SISATYNY

“Bupyiod
188J45-U0 puo \mEEm: JEEVIN \mxo\svtoq PadUDYUS ‘SBUD| [9ADI POMOLIDU Yim paio
50408 gns ysopp umoumogg B4 0 SaYDJEYS JBYD PUD Biojeq smoys Bulispual aroqo sy |

NODIJO
‘ONV113Od 4O
ALID *32dNOS

"apouswoid
Burddoys Jo yjomspis
_ o auyep of djay
S 83l {381js YpMm
pasiadsiajur sdwoy
{281js 8|D1S-UDWNL

ONIISIA
‘sublysapad
Jo] AgljiqisseddD
%|OMBPIS JOf MOJID DUD
AJajos poo. ay} asn o}
s151;2A01q 8bp.In0OUS
[|IM [932.44G UIDIAF UO
JBDJNOYS pax oW v/

OavyOT0D ¥IANIT
40 ALIZ ‘324108

UD|d BUOWS2D|d 1SOM UMOLUMOQ A



A SINJWIT3 1IF41S ONDIVIWIDVId



(A3

SNV1d ANV SISATYNY

$9DIAS( JOHUOD DYJOIL WIOJUN UO [ONUDW SN :82IN0S “BulpAdIg
ADM-BUOIM JO @DuapIdul 8y} 8oNPal PUD SISHOIOW AQ SisI|DADI] JO
Buissod sj0s oB0IN02US /ADM PBIRADIL S} UM ADNDD0 o} Al
SID SISIDADIQ UOIDDO0| Y} JO SISUOJOW HSJ0 10} Pasn D sBupoL
SUOI-PaIoYS "sub| |IN} 8yt 8sn ADW ISIIDAD D |DYL S1DDIPU] O} SUD]
[SARI} © JO JBJUSD 8y} Ul padpld s| Bupbw siy] “SADMPDOI Bullsixs
UG pS||pjsul BUPIOW 19811s D 5| MOLDYS JO BU IO SUD-PaIDYS

(Bupppw subj-paibys) smoupbys axyig

‘1981 8y} Uo payind sooIysA pulyag uspply Jabuo| ou

3Io Aoy} @ouls ubljsepad sy} YHMm |ODIUOD 9AS S¥DW UDD §JSLOJOW
Buiyoooiddy 'ss0i1d o} supujsapad Bumolo pup 8ouD)sIP BUIsSOID
By} Bupnpai Yjomspls sy} puaixe of pasn Ajuowild aip spno-dwing
sinO-duing

'upid siy} U1 papn|oul 810 1Y)
SUOIDDYIPOW 2dpIs|98IIs BY} JO SWOS JO UOIAUDSaP D S| Mojag

NEEETIN
By} asn A|gJos O} sislIDADIg PUD subLisapad SO YoNs SI9sN SAIDLLIB|ID
10} BUIMOJID AQ pUODaS PUD ADMPDOI BU} JO UIPIM paaeoiad ayj
Bumouou AQ [[oMOT UMOUMOQ Ul j881JS UIDW UO Aupwid spasads
OIDI} MOJs O} [plUSIOd By} 8ADY ABU} ‘ISIl) [SADM OM] Ul YoM s9BDd
Buimolol sy} uo pasodoid sauo oy} a3 ‘SUCDIYIPOW adposioals
‘SaAlolIUl Bupipweopld sAsiyoD dipy UpD sainjose) sdposjoals
fUsWwiuCIAUS IIINQ MOY SRJSUOWSP AJJONSIA O} S| sBulspual 9sauy)
J0 ssodind Atowiud sy] “suoypIYIPOW PUD suBsOP UOIDOs-|1931)S
pasodoid jo sBuuspuai UDIUOD Hodal S|yl JO 48 PUD gE sabod

SISHOW }I AUM pup ‘Buiwjod oyjol] ‘edoosjaalls ay| A



(oousIB)al 0] 47 ©60d 293)
D UOYD3S }33S JSOM uMmojumoq

sebupnyo
SINIONISOHUI  DAISUSIXS  [NOUIIM  BuiwoD
DI oL Mo sbupupw juswaand padus

AU UL
— O . T S —
o ---  BEAD DL AYAD 4y 41»

i MOHETHS MONAYHE
e e e L L TR R e NTE ]

L] _ |
=

B e RTINS MY XN
7 Z 114247 1 IS DRY MTONIIR
n\dr o
T

(X3
SNV 1d ANV SISATYNY

(8ousls)al io) ¢| 8bBpd 895)
g UolD3s 331§ 310D UMOJuMo(

— - P e e y
1 . - &,
’ - - - ®_.

"ADM-]O-1YBL ublisepad oy}
PUBIXS UMOLUMOPD D Ul Sino-dwng JaAnd xoug

MR NOILOAY
——— e L] MY MO RO M ———e e
ﬂ e L Ly p—

x|

e WIS a8 de— VI LT - «Mv.ﬂ.l..%!.xi .4_.4.{! L e Lt Ly L

N\ ALY XA

= FVIRLITULY MDA OL
———— LE LT R LT (T T
ONOAZH 7 008 AOLION
SR, LHDHIR 0 WY1

= WA YOI

MIIA NYd d h 1

STNNLY A
MVIILIRHAR HOLIYIR OX
= HUIY LA 0 WSOV

(82uaIB)81 10} £7 960d 555)
Y UO1}03¢ §93JS {SP3 UMOjUMOo(

‘Buppd (ea1ls
-UO pUD SMOUDYS aYIq JO 3jAWDXd Uy

MIIANOLLO3S S e %,

- BEOD T AMNT 6

TN L EEMLE TNV TS
MDY LITHLE O W TEAICTS

odpDs|8811S A



143
SNV T ONY SISATYNY

AIOMSPIS

ay} oy soyng b apiroid
sobpa padpospuny
(1497 ADMpPDOI Byl
sjoubis sBuIssoID quUNo
10 pusuwaAnd posipi
puD sisADd Youg :doj

"8DDIOLS BIDADIG PBSSIIOD
Alisoe apraoid spIDjog 32001 aYig (MOjag

NOIS DMIONIAAVA

ERNLITENE R LRI

SHOVY AN

NOUWIDT
19Y O1718nd 11 INIL0d

ONY "OMILY3S HON3A

32U AITVLS "ONIFYOSANYY
H1iM Y2LNYTd aunD a2sivy

14Y D11GNd MO ALINNLMOALO
HEM BI1INYIL BHND Q38 v

39 32 JEINOD
NO SHIARYS WOIHE

dAL3DUI HBNIGINE

Bupjowson|d 8dDos1991)S A



1NOGD/ WO UDIANIOMUBISSD ‘UDIAYIOMUBISSD :32IN0S

“(s)uolpulIsBP SPIDMO]
yipd nsy} Buojp pepinb aq Im aidoad subis (D14s) jpuolDaIP JO
abosN 3yl YUM "Budasiybis pup AIIGDNY|IDM S8BDINODUS UOILDUISIP
10 Buss ‘paJo IpINDILUDd O O 82uUs18)a) |PDISAYd syl BullpBIADN

uoljnB6IADN

"$9JJS UBSSUN INO
¥O3YD pub 1BBUO| ADLS O} SIOLSIA 9B0INCOUS ADW PUD SOA[BSWBY]L
usio Alspa 0] wsyl smojr Buion) aip supuisspad uoloalp ay)
ur uosod dn-spoay syl Ul paAb|dsip sdow "JUSWIUOIAUS JINg dyl
Buibop1nd pun Buissaidxs Jo Aom jnpuamod AsA D s| sdow jo aBpsn
3] ‘UOHDDO| SIPJIPUl Of Pasn AluoWWOD aJo sdow "‘BuipulADM U
SYDWPUD| AQ S10BIADU O} PUD SUCIDUNLSSP PUDISISPUN O] JBISDD
a0 |IIM Jl "JUSWIUCIAUS JINC S} UIU{IM SOAISSWISY} 810jUBlIo O} 8|gD
21D s|doad J| "Jayloun 0} 82D|d SUO WO S U] 9DUD|SID 84} MOU
0} POODB s| §I ‘AjQDISIBId "P3IDDO0| SID SUOIDUIISOP JSYI0 2I18UyM puD
21D Ay} Bloym Mou O] pasu subllsepad ‘B1oBIADU O] JISPIO U|

uolDUdLQO

'soaDadsiad supusapad WO USSS SO DaID (UMOUYUN) UD

10 Allluapl ayj 2dDys [IM PSUIGUIOD SJUSWSIS 2534} "2dDDSPUD| © Ul
SUSWS|9 BUPIS JO ‘StUBWSIS |PINIDU “UD J83lis ‘sBupjing ‘sjoalgo
-HD 80 UDD SDWPUDT "AIoWSW UpWNY Sy} Ul Jajleq poolsiapun
aq [|IM PUD B|gISIA SI0OW SWO028q [|IM DaJD UD Sjuswae Bulinuu
PUD SYIDWPUD| JO 9sn By} yhm Buppwasoid ul pJod o sApid pup
s900]d JO uolluboDal By} SB2I0JUIBI SIY]| “SUOIDDO| JO / PUD sa2pds
DIID9ds YIDW 0} AIDSSEI3U § |1 jUSUWIUOIIAUS B|gDJOWSW D 810a1D 0|
$)yIpwpuni

L4

‘sobod
BUIMO||C} DY} UO UMOYS SUOIIDDO| 8BDUBIS BuipullAbm [D8)8s 0} pasn
DUSIUD BU} PBWIOUL SDISUSIDDIDYD 9S8y JUSWUCIAUS [INg 8Y]
1eidisiul supusapad ADM By} 9DUaN Ul SD1ISUB1D0IDYD BUuimo|o) oyl
BWIBYDs BUIPUADM O BUIDSBID USYM "SDBID UMOLUMOP 900N |OM
JUDIGIA JO UOlDaID Byl ul jubpoduwl Afjpioadsa S| BUPUADM

POayD [USWIUOANAUS
{DNSIA JOS|D O 810310 Of SJUBWIBIS AIDSSEI3ULIN SAOWAY
UOILDWUIOIUL SAISSODXD DAOUISY e

yiod uonobbiaou
JO/PUD 'UoCHDD0| '9DDdS 8y} O} JUDAS|SI S| DY} UOHDUIIOIUI MOUS
PSpPasU S| IDYM AJUC MOUS

BuIboSsaW 8SIDUO0D YHM WBJSAS UOIIDDIUNUILIOD
[ONSIA JUSJSISUOD PUD JDBID ‘SAISUSYSIdUIOD D 9)D310) »
S10DNAUWODIBAO |OU O »

1SDISUBIDLIDYD BUIMO|IO] Byt JO SJSISU0D
puUb JOIADYSQ UDWNY UO PasDg S| WSJSAS BUIpUYADM BAIIDD1D
uy ‘suoljoalip Jybu syl oqu) sidoad spinb o} syuiod o1BalIS (o
UOI}DULIOJUI MOYS O} JUDHIOAWI S| }| {USWUOIIAUS |DINIDU PUD JING Y}
Ut sBuipuno.uns sy} Jo sjdoad wIojul 0} UoIDUN] 3y} SPY BUIPUAD M

BuipuyAD M JO sa|diduld ay] A



SISALP Bulpsio AQ Duiod Wind digy puo
[OALLD JO 95uas D [DUDIS ASY] "UMOIUMOQ O}
SSULUS |SDS PUD JSOM S| JiDUJ UOISIAI] O ISPa
1SNl pUD |SBM UMOJUMO(] Ul PB2D[d SIBuuDy
By "IOPIOD UMOLUMOQ SYl Of $9DUDIIUS |0
Juppodwl 8Jo sleuUURg PUpD Subls ADMBIDSD

SYINNVE ANV SNOIS AVMILVD

"BOIUOW UO
SODIALS IDAIDIUNW PUD ‘AIDIgIT SUYt * JoH ALD
Buipnoul s821A85 ALID SPIOMO] SISSN 19915
ulow epInB (g} pup (/) '(9) sIBYIO “SDSID
Busng 21and Of SIONSIA USID 8107 UMOLUMO(]
syt Ul (¥) pJo (g) siezojq|ioiy leylO “spunolbiing
IBMOT PUD “JUCILSAL By} ‘UMOIUMO(] 3yl
piomol sepinb so 100 ‘(z) puo (|) paIpgns
ISSM  UMCIUMOJ 8y} Ul (981§ UOosSpNH 1o
Buiuuibag JOPLIOD UMOUMO(C] B4 Ul S81IS AaY
1D UMmoys 2o subis BuipulAbp, PUD JSZD|g|IDI]|

SNOIS ONIONIHAVM ¥3zviglivyl. @

k12
SNV 1d ANV SISATYNY

ONLIAYA / HIZW187TIVE]

]

HINNVE WYAMLS 13341 S-HIA0 ONILSIXI ef SHINNVE/NOIS AYMILYD 03S0d0Nd &
v

DONDINYJ DIN8Nd ¢ SAONNONDUIVL &
INOHANIAN LYOIMOHS & FOOHOS HOIH T13M0 1 $
NMOLNMOU ¥ 8 ONDIUVYL JNaNd ¢ v
LNOYAUIAN / LVOBMOHS ¢ INOMANIAN ¢
301N0d / TVH ALID & NAOINMOCO ¥
ONIMYYd JMANd ¢ £ ONINNYY DENd ¥ €
ANOYAYIAIN / LYOBMOHS TOOHIS HOH TI3M0T
TIVH ALID $ INOMAHIAN ¢
ONDEYL OEaNd ¥ 9 NMOLINMOO + 2
HNINUYL 2118Nd ¢ SAONNOUDNIVYS ¢
SSADDV LNOHANIAAIN ¢ INOHIANIAN 4
AIN0d 7/ TIWH ALID S § NAMOINMOG 4 'L
IOVYSSIW VIINIIO4

NDIS ONIONIHAVYMAHIZYIETIVHL A3S0d0Hd §

AN3O31 IOVYNODIS

"UD|d BUBOWSI0|d UMOJUMOQ 8U} O} ADUSISISUOD PUD ALINUILLOD Buuq 1M 1oyl 8BoBUBIs BuiPpuyADM J0] SUOIDDO] ID}aP saBbd
Buimolio) auy “(seyouaq 'sjyby joous “6'8) ainyuIny 1981 PUD Buidoospubl ‘sjuswioail; Buiabd BuipnDUl SJUSLISIS adposioalls
JBUIO YliIM PaibUIpIood AlniaI1nd 2q snw U ognd pup subls BuipuLADM JO UOIIDDO) puo ublsep ay| "Joo} uo ejdoad Joy

AHUSWID S}t PUD ANOND |DNSIA SJ1 - 2dDDs|a3Is Ui dN 930 1DY) SJUSLUSIS AUDLL DU} JO SLUIOS S10 1o 2NIgnd puo subis BuPUAD M

aboUubIS BuipuyAD M



o

} Wayfinding Signage

DOWNTOWN WEST

DOWNTOWN CORE

DOWNTOWN EAST

ANALYSIS AND PLANS

37



8t
SNYId ANY SISATYNY

\"
{
;

SITdANVX3

SNOILYDO7 NOLLYTIVLSNI 14V DI18Nd WIINILOd &R

AN39371 1dv O1nand

"Ubld BUpDWSOD|d UMOJUMOQJ 94} Of ADUSISISUOD PUD AlNupuoD Bung |jiam
1oy} po ojgnd Joy suolp ool pasodoud [Ibjep sabod Buimojoy ay| ‘(seyouaq 'siybi 1salys “B'8) sinyuIN J9BIls PUD Buidonospup
‘sjuswiioall Bulabd Buipnul siuswsie adnos|aalls Jaylo YHM PSIDUIPIO0D AINJBInD &g §snuu o o)gnd Uoinoo] puo ubisap
BYL 100} uo s[doad Joj AUBWD s pUD AN [DNSIA $)I — 8dDsI991s By} dn SYPW JDU} spUsSWS|S AUDUL Y} JO U0 S| LID DN

HY 2l19nd



6%
SNV 1d ANV SISATVNY

F1)

M1 NTOONIT

1SIM NMOINMOQA

uy onang 4



ov

SOV ALS NOILOY

‘supusepad puo

SISALIP 10} AIISSED00 PUD Alajns SA0IdWE UDD SO0 Uil Buippo
‘si0jeioy] “Aleips upusepad usipalyl PoID Byl ybBnouyy spsads
oupul ybiy sousedxs Ajjusasaid AJlD Syl JO SUOIIOJ *SUOIIDSSIS)UI
A8 10 8D1AJ85 JO S|SAS! PUD UOIDINDIID DIDI) USIDNS BUISILUIOIJWIOD
{roypm saunspaw Buiuiod DIl aplacid UDD sjusWwae asay|
s3PND IUIW

"20D(d AUNWILIOD PaJoys anNbIUN D SO |[8MOT UMOLUMOP Ul W|DSJ
dllgnd ayj suysp diay [Im siy] "D3aID YL JO SSSUDIDMD 95D3IDUl PUD
90pid D O} JDALID JO 9suss B [DUBIS UPD 9BDUBIS ADMBIDS 810D
UMOLUMOE Sy} O} SAIUSUMO | BUIPUNOLINS PUD ALID SYJ JO SHISINO By
LUOLf UOIISUDIL [PNSIA © 3pla0id [jim 960UBISs AbMmalnB Jo UoIIPPDL aY]

abpubis Abmajpo

JuswijsaAul olland abiIp|

O Buunbal Inoyjm Sospl Mau siss|
pup subisep mau D JO 8DUDJd8DDD
olgnd ayy sespaIdul SIyl  pPalIuUspI
sl ubisep o|gpUNS sOw 2y yuNn
spJiojjoq Abiodwsy Buisn Ag paisnlpo
29 uo2 Jno-dwng p Jo INCAD| ay|l
‘sldwioxe o4 sedusiojoid  olgnd
SIDPOUWIWODDD JS8g UDD JDYyl Ubisap
oy} uo yBisu) sepiroid siy] “esuodssil
oljand sy} SAIBSQO PUD  SUOIDNJIS
Apiodwiay dn jos o} Injdiay ag upD ||
‘HINQ st @unionus Jusubwiad D a10jag
sjo3lold |DoYOD]

"SISHOJOW PUD SSIIOAD

USaMIaq {SaIju] JO SIDIIUOD S9DNPSI YDIYUM ‘9oD|d paulysp UMo
118U} USAID 81D $8ID1YSA PUD $93Ig "UOHDHOASUDI) JO SOPOW JUSISIIP
10} 900ds pauyap 2I0W B apIAcId SUOIDSSISIUI PUD SSUD| PSZLOI0D)
SUOI}D3SI9JU| PUD SBUDT PAZUO[0D

‘saiod |10 0} 9|gpideDoD sl ubisap
pajusws|duwi [Duy dYI 1DY) 8INsUS
O} AlINISIOD |OAW Yim iom sy}
9]DUIPICOD O} Paau [IM AlD ay|
‘suplisspad 1o} 8o0|d 3|QIsseO00
pup 8jos Bulbsaid B JoJ jusuisie
Juppodull up aip Aay) ‘suojeiey]
'$9ss2UISNG BUIPUNOLNS O SS920D
paspaIdul OpIroId pUD ‘SDlaY|sen
UmoLlumop aaosdwi ‘supbusspad
10 AJICISIA JBALIR 2A0IdW ‘sjoaUs
UC 22UDlsIp BUISSOID syl aonpal
9S9y| 'DAID  UMOIUMOP  8yj
ur sino-dwing  jo  uolippL 8y
ybnoiyy peboinooua ag  |im
SS8O0D  PUD  AIBJDS  UDLISSPSd

(ve abp(g) sino-dwng

"UD[d UOID3ID8Y PUD SYIDJ JDSA 3Al] S ALID aY)

JO s§0adsD juswis|dwll 0 PasN ag OS|D UPD 320ds SIY| AHUNWILIOD
3y} Ag paAolus 8 0] DaID JISBID| B MOJID PUD |8311S UIDW JO ylnos
PUSIX@ [DINIOU [IM NIDMISAL 2] “sodnds Bunsypb pub jpuolbalos]
fOUOHIPPD PUD 558200 JoAU [pUCIPPD Buipircid Bulssuuod Ag
AJUNLILIOD 8y} ul SUOIAO JUSWIUID IS IUS PUD [DUOILDSIDS] souUBYyuS
[lM UDId BURDWSDDI] HIOMISAIY YINOS SY4 JO UolojuaLla|dwl ayl
(8L-£1 s3BDd) YOOPIAQD / NIDMISAIY yinos

"IBMOT UMOLUMOP JOJ UDI|]
BupibwaoD|d siy) Juswiajdwi o} (SIDSA OAY ¥Z0Z O} 6107 woJ)) sy
103U 8y} Ul pepusWIWODal ID Jby} siosfcid aib mojeq paysi] “uo|d
Sy} JO UQIsSIA 8y} Buiaoiyon Joy Ajuoud usAlB aq yim Joy; sposfoid
Sy1oads ssyluspl siy] "uUD|d UOYDD UD SUIING O} Juppodu S| J] ‘DI
UMOLIUMOP oy} Ul Juswdojeasp 21Bajpls ajouwold o} Jeplo uj

SoIDaIDIIS UOIDY A



187

NOISATONOD

SICITYL A%

sl
JOAO S|gDUIDISNS PUD ‘LUSI|ISa) 'BAISNDU| 810W 81D SSIHUNLUIUIOD JNO
{py} Buunsus auo am (saljligo pup sebo ||o Jo) sidoad o) ubisep
am uaym pup ‘soop|d 1paib o3pw oym sjdosd ayj §i || "edualadxse
upwny pup sidoad saziyuoud DYl Bupbw-uoIsiDap Jadoid puo
SjUSWISaAUl|OLUSWSIDUISYD) [IIM L] Bulbunyd-isas 2ip seon|d (08I0

"2|gpIPAD
USUM 'S9DIN0SSS AJIOYINY JUSWAOISAS(Q UMOIUMOQ Syl 2pn|Dul
llm pup ‘Buluuo|d jJuswiaaoidwl [0{dDD JOAIDIUNW 0] PasSN 84 |jiM
SBIDWIIISD JSOD By “[IBMOT JO ALD 9Y} UHM BjI) UO 810 YDIUM 'SSIDWUIISS
1500 AQ paiupdwoo00D 8I0 up|d Byl Ul papNul sjdaouod ay|

"2duUsuadxas
JOYISIA pup 31| 4O Aljonb Buyonduwl AlsAllsOd IO} 011USL0d |SOUL 2y
ssass0d |94 "Us}10BI0y jsoW 5900|d 9y} Ua o 81D ‘spaip Buind puo
SN0 PUD 'SY[OMBPIS PUD $1831IS S, ALID W "931|D SIOJISIA pUD sioqybisu
yhm Bulpigsies pun ‘Buluip Jjoopino ‘Buusyinb AUNWWOD 10)
$900|d PUD $9DPdS By} 2ID SWOOL JOOPINO 853Y] "AJID Y} JO ,SLUOOI
1oopino,, 8y} os|o 210 ASy} 'JOJpUOD PO JBpuUn AllD Byl JO spaID
9yl Aluo Jou auo 'seul Apsdold pup sBUIPINg usamlag sadnds
paumo-Apiiand syt Buleg ‘wipal olgnd sy] "wipal DIgnd s,j|lemoT
Jo Bujuoloun] |Ip1sA0 pub aoupipaddp |poisAyd sy} Buioupyus 10)
uojd uolpluswelduw papoddns-ADIgnd PUD USALUP-AIUNUILIOD
O sjussaidal UD|d BUBDWSID|Y UMOIUMOQ [|8MOT JO AlID) ay]

UOISN|DUOD A

Sydomswel|[Im

"SQIN{DSJ JOJILUIS PUD ‘SMOPUIM
‘siapuold 'Buyyby ‘seluooipg ‘o So
yons sainjps) Bullsaislul uInjuoD
PINOYs {ng ‘Buiping 8y} JO [IoM D
SO JOD Aldwis {ou PINOYS SoPDoD)
9S8l UMOLUMOP O] SIOYSIA JO
aouspedxs syl puo wpal 2ygnd
2y} O} 8INQUIUOD SseBYlauouU INg
‘Joalls Jofow Jo Abm-jo-1ybu ognd
D 820D) AUDSSDD2U [OU Op UDIYyMm
SOPIS PUD J0BJ 3y apnDUl sBulping
10 sepIs g, ‘Absajous ubisep pup
Bupowsop|d D SO PaILPISUOD aq
PINOYS UMOLUMOP SBUIp|ING JO S9PIS g, JO DIIBYISSD pUD WIOJ ay|
sBuipjing Jo s3apIs ,.g, UO sND04

'so1b8} IS JI9Y40 10 ‘Buind UsAs

-ppo ‘Buijjiusd ‘Bulsiow yim Jarouini eBoinosus pup Buppd
}981J5-U0 |OJUOD O} spoylaw alo|dxa os|o Abwi AjD 8yl siy| “spoaads
SIHDI} 92NPaI AJRINIDU O) PUS| JOY} SUOHDNIISTO [DNSIA [DUOIIDPD
PUD SSUD| DII§DJ} PEMOLDU WOI) PEINP8I 8d |IM Spaads DiJDI} pup
S9SS8UISNG O} SSODDD JSSOID 2ADY |lIM SUDLSEPaJ “AlloodoD Bupind
pupo ‘AHIIGISS200D "Alejos asDaIDUI |IIM (SIOBils 9pis U Aupwiud)
DO UMOIUMOP Sy} Ul Buptiod |981)5-Uo [PUOIIPRD O UOIIPRD 8y
Supjing jsays



